
  

  

Pharmacy_Subscriberlist@DCA 

From: Board of Pharmacy <pharmacy.subscriberlist@DCA.CA.GOV> 
Sent: Wednesday, December 23, 2015 8:58 AM 
To: PHARM-GENERAL@DCALISTS.CA.GOV 
Cc: Pharmacy_Subscriberlist@DCA 
Subject: Recall notice - Baxter Healthcare Corporation 

Baxter Healthcare Corporation is recalling the items below for lack of evidence supporting the packaging claim 
for 12-month shelf life on released product. This recall is to the Healthcare Professional, Consumer level. 
Affected product started shipping November 20, 2014. 

Please immediately check your inventory, quarantine, discontinue distribution of the affected product, and 
contact your wholesaler for directions. 

Description Lot # Exp Date NDC UPC 
RAPID-FILL SYR STRIP WHT CT200 ALL ALL 17191090200 31719190200 
RAPID-FILL SYR STRIP YEL CT200 ALL ALL 17191090221 31719190221 
RAPID-FILL SYR STRIP ORG CT200 ALL ALL 17191090222 31719190222 
RAPID-FILL SYR STRIP RED CT200 ALL ALL 17191090223 31719190223 
RAPID-FILL SYR STRIP BLU CT200 ALL ALL 17191090225 31719190225 
RAPID-FILL SYR STRIP SAL CT200 ALL ALL 17191090227 31719190227 
RAPID-FILL SYR STRIP VIO CT200 ALL ALL 17191090229 31719190229 
RAPID-FILL SYR STRIP GRY CT200 ALL ALL 17191090231 31719190231 
RAPID-FILL SYR STRIP GRN CT200 ALL ALL 17191090232 31719190232 
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